

9 CONTACT ME

- +971 54 788 9380
- jonaski1219@gmail.com
- Al Ain, United Arab Emirates

REFERENCES

CLINTON CORY

Texas, United States of America
Netgate
mushroomheadbangers@yahoo.com

RAPHAEL BELLEZA JR.

Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates
United Security Group
enquiry@uaeusg.com

EDUCATION

BULACAN STATE UNIVERSITY

VOCATIONAL COURSE 2005 - 2007

UNIVERSITY OF REGINA CARMELI

SECONDARY HIGH SCHOOL 2001 - 2005

JONAS P. LUCAS

ETHICAL HACKER / PENETRATION TESTER

ABOUT ME

I am an ethical hacker with solid and deep technical knowledge and experience in many areas related to IT infrastructures, networking, virtualization environments, and embedded devices. I have had a long-lasting passion for electronics and technology since I was a child. I started working as a freelance ethical hacker, but soon my goal is to work with some high-profile company or government. I have always been interested in understanding how devices work, and I have always tinkered with various devices.

JOB EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE PENETRATION TESTER

2020 -Present

jSecurity / Al Ain, United Arab Emirates

A penetration tester, also known as Pen Tester, is a cybersecurity professional who is hired by organizations to perform simulated cyber-attacks on their computer systems, networks, and applications.

BRANCH COORDINATOR

2013 -2015

United Security Group / Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates

A branch coordinator is a key role within an organization, responsible for overseeing the daily operations of a branch office or location.

PRODUCTION STAFF

2007 -2008

Lloyd Laboratories Inc. / Malolos City, Bulacan, Philippines

Production staff are the individuals who work behind the scenes to ensure that a product is successfully created and delivered.



Website Hacking

Mobile Hacking

System Hacking

Social Engineering